From: Walter Nelson [Walter_Nelson@cameco.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 5:09 PM
To: Burrows, Ronald

Subject: pond liner leak

Ron,

As a follow-up to my voicemail, we have a potential liner leak in the north middle underdrain in pond 1.
The level increased from .1' to 1.2' since last week and the conductivity was 110.3 milliseverts. Please
call if you have further questions.

Walt Nelson

Environmental Leadership Coordinator
Cameco Resources

Crow Butte Operation

P.O. Box 169

Crawford, NE 69339

office - 308-665-2215 ext. 117

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete
this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and contact Cameco Resources at
once at 308-665-2215 ext.121.

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the
use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please
delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the
author immediately.
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